From: Petereit, Ralph (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 9:28 AM

To: Feikema, Debra (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Subject: FW: Task Order BE under Y-9715 Viaduct Catastrophic Failure Video

FYI

From: Anderson, Ward

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 9:12 AM

To: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)

Cc: Farley, Kimberly; Williamson, Alec; Petereit, Ralph (Consultant)
Subject: Task Order BE under Y-9715 Viaduct Catastrophic Failure Video

Gordon,

You are authorized to use the remaining funds in task order BE to produce a Video showing the catastrophic
failure of the Viaduct. Please develop a scope, schedule, and budget for this activity. This work will be tracked
under Additional Graphics Support deliverable and cost account MBP19.P110201BE.vi07 (BE.B.VI.M.07).

Please see me if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Ward Anderson

Business Manager

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
206-267-6529

11/10/2009



